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Minnetonka Economic Development Authority Meeting 

Meeting of December 21, 2020 

ITEM 5A – Items related to a multi-family residential development by Dominium, at 11001 
Bren Road East 

The staff recommendation has been amended. The revision is shown in the attached text.



 

 
 

 
TO:   City Council 
 
FROM:  Julie Wischnack, AICP, Community Development Director 
 
DATE:   Dec. 21, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Memo for Dec. 21, 2020 Economic Development Authority Meeting 
 
 
 
ITEM 5A – Dominium, 11001 Bren Road East 
 
The staff recommendation should read as follows: 

 
Staff recommends that the city council economic development authority adopt the resolutions 
approving the execution and delivery of the amended documents in connection with a senior 
housing and workforce housing development; and authorize city officials to approve non-
substantive changes to the related documents: 

 
•  Resolution approving execution and delivery of amended documents in connection with 

senior housing project; and 
•  Resolution approving execution and delivery of amended documents in connection with 

workforce housing project. 
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